Purchasing Department

FAYETTE 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Ste 204
Fayetteville, GA 30214

1 Phone: 770-305-5420

Create Your Stor y: www.fayettecountyga.gov

April 21,2022

Subject: Request for Quotes #2111-A Pest Control for Administration Building
Addendum #1

Gentlemen/Ladies:

Below, please find responses to questions, clarification, or additional information for the above referenced
Request for Quotes (RFQ). You will need to consider this information when preparing your quote.

1. Could you send me a copy of the contract and pricing for the current pest control services being
performed for this same building?
The current contract and pest control services are as stated in this RFQ. The current price is $135 per
month for an annual total of $1,620.00.

2. Are there any current pest control issues?
No.

3. Is a pre-inspection prior to the quote possible?
The Administration Building is a public facility. You are allowed to walk around the
building, through the lobby, restrooms, and breakroom.

4. Payment Terms: Net-30 from the date invoice is received, single payment for annual
terms or per month?
The contractor shall submit a monthly invoice.

5. On the RFQ, is the county looking for Rodent Boxes to be installed and

monitored. Please advise.
Yes, please add exterior rodent boxes to be monitored regularly.

Received by (Name): Company

Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing Department or if it is returned not
signed, responding individuals, companies or other organizations will still be responsible for the
requirements of this addendum and the specifications or changes herein.

The opening date for this RFQ has not changed. The opening time and date are 3:00p.m., Wednesday,
April 27, 2022, Quotes must be received by the Purchasing Department at the address above, Suite 204, at
or before the opening date and time.



The time for questions regarding this solicitation has passed. We will not be able to respond to any inquiries
about this project.

If you have questions, please contact Sherry White, Contract Administrator at (770) 305-5314 fax (770) 719-
5544 or email at swhite(@fayettecountyga.gov.

Sipcerely,

Ted L. gurgess

Director of Purchasing



